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CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by insurer]

" Insured:

Main - s - o
o .. |ZAINAH BTE HASSAN
|| onicle Res: | sKv7313E Date of Loss: | 21/03/2020 02:00 - :59
Claim Type: |TP / SNM20D201482C02 :2'::*’4%"_"5" DMCVSNAQ0007682003
| | Vehicle Reg. ) .
i Policy No,
| No. 7 |YNs5ass e s
(Insured):
Excess: S550.00
Repairer: Super Modern Services Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) Synergy @ KB, Kaki Bukit road 4 , # 01-26, 417800 Kaki Bukit - Tel:
pairer:  191525152/62568830
flanding | china Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Irene Tay Hui Ping - 638986192]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 06/04/2020]
(|AdiAsg. | b EASE SURVEY AND REVERT
- | Remarks:

' |ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mail |

| | There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

View All I Search Tasks ] Create New Task I Complete |

~ | No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=929003&extid=335078&CFID=6923... 1/2



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 March, 2020 6:50 PM

To: Oracle Law Corp

Cc: assignments; Admin A

Subject: FW: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2020-9334 Your Ref: Insurer of YN 44585
Attachments: 9334 - PRI_20200324145951.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Please get your surveyor to ligise with SUPER MODERN to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: KPHiIE Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is in tended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Oracle Law Corp [mailto:mail@oraclelaw.sg]

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:58 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2020-9334 Your Ref: Insurer of YN 4458S
Hi Irene,

As spoken earlier, attached herein is our PRI letter together with the motor accident report for your kind
attention.

Regards
Alvin Ong

Oracle Law Corporation

* Advocates & Solicitors « UEN/GST Reg No. 2009045721

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 4538 1860



From: Oracle Law Corp
Sent: Tuesday, 24 March 2020 3:03 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2020-9334 Your Ref: Insurer of YN 4458S

Dear Sir

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKV 7313E & YN 4458S ALONG INTERNATIONAL ROAD JUCTION
ON 21-03-2020 @ 2.30PM.

Please refer to attachments the contents of which are self-explanatory for your kind attention and immediate action.

Regards

Karol Su

Oracle Law Corporation

* Advocates & Solicitors « UEN/GST Reg No. 2009045727

237 Alexandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 6538 6250 Facsimile: 6538 1840



